

Graduate Student Council
Friday, September 27, 2019
 Degheri Alumni Center, Room 120 (Boardroom)
 6:00 p.m. - 7:00 p.m.

The purpose of the Graduate Student Council (GSC) is to represent all USD graduate and law students to the university administration with the mission to:

- Build and maintain a strong USD graduate student community*
- Advocate for graduate student issues*
- Ensure adequate graduate student representation on university committees*
- Work collaboratively with, and advise, university administration to improve the level of graduate studies*

<u>Agenda Item</u>	<u>Information / Update / Voting</u>	<u>Action Step(s)</u>	<u>General Notes</u>	<u>Person Responsible</u>
Attendance Sheet	<p><i>Donna Soukantouy & Donni Wong, Asian Students in Alliance</i></p> <p><i>Ashkan Wadpey, Business Analytics Association</i></p> <p><i>Hugo Werstler, Chi Sigma Alpha</i></p> <p><i>Aamir Munshi, Graduate Marketing Association</i></p> <p><i>Cynthia Ramirez & Allison Bryden, Graduate Nursing Student Association (GNSA)</i></p> <p><i>Neal Minton, Graduate Business Student Association (GBSA)</i></p> <p><i>Wally Fadiya & Fred Cheung, Healthcare Informatics Student Association (HISA)</i></p> <p><i>Belgica Crespo, Latinx Graduate Student Association (LGSA)</i></p> <p><i>Rita Kuckertz, Anna Taylor & Ivan Caro-Aguilar, Master of Arts in International Relations (MAIR) Graduate Student Association (GSA)</i></p> <p><i>Amanda Young, National Association of Women MBAs (NAWMBA)</i></p> <p><i>Frederick Graves, Net Impact San Diego</i></p> <p><i>Beth Brookes-Lamdin, Peace & Justice Student</i></p>			

	<p>Association</p> <p><i>Julia Rhee & Rakesh Nankani, San Diego Venture Club</i></p> <p><i>Isaac Conlon-Kvale, Sigma Delta Chapter of Chi Sigma Iota - International Counseling Society</i></p> <p><i>Christian Perez & Kelley Kozlowski, Soles Graduate Student Association</i></p> <p><i>Britt Krik, Sunlight for Survivors</i></p> <p><i>Sabrina Faramarzi, The Student Bar Association (SBA)</i></p> <p><i>Meredith Mendez, USD Soles Higher Education Leaders & Scholars (SHELS)</i></p>			
<p>Introductions (10 minutes)</p>	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Begin with associations/organizations <ol style="list-style-type: none"> a. name, org 2. End with Exec. Team <ol style="list-style-type: none"> a. name, role, mission/purpose of GSC (do we each just want to discuss a point?) 	<p>Remind everyone that GSC is all of us; not just exec committee so we want to encourage a communal environment.</p>		<p>Council</p>
<p>Goals Discussion (10 minutes)</p>	<p>Executive Team Council: <i>Create a goal as a council.</i></p>			<p>Council</p>
<p>Review Robert's Rules (10 minutes)</p>	<p><u>Cheat sheet</u></p>			<p>Andrea</p>
<p>Fall 2019 GSC Meetings (5 Minutes)</p>	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Friday, October 25 <ol style="list-style-type: none"> a. 6:00pm-7:00pm b. UC 103 AB 2. Friday, November 22 <ol style="list-style-type: none"> a. 6:00pm-7:00pm b. DAC 112/113 3. Friday, December 13 <ol style="list-style-type: none"> a. 6:00pm-7:00pm b. UC 103 AB 	<p>- Make sure you have these in your calendar and at least (1) representative present.</p>	<p>- "People want to turn up, we get it, but unfortunately, this is the time that works best for most people considering everyone's schedules" -Andrea</p>	<p>Ashley</p>

	<p>4. Friday, February 7 a. 6:00pm-7:00pm b. LOCATION TBD</p> <p>5. Friday, March 20 a. 6:00pm-7:00pm b. LOCATION TBD</p> <p>6. Friday, April 17 a. 6:00pm-7:00pm b. LOCATION TBD</p>			
Finance Committee (15 Minutes)	Creating a finance committee to work with Vice Chair to review all funding requests throughout the year	<p>Finance committee:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Rakesh Nankami 2. Aamir Mushi 3. Fred Graves 4. Merideth Mendez 5. Brittany Kirk 6. Anna Taylor 7. Rita Kuckerlz <p>If anyone else wants to be a part of this committee email: rponce@sandiego.edu</p>		Robbie
Events (10 minutes)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - What are the guidelines and rules for hosting graduate student events? - General Events - Fall Signature Event: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Discuss ideas - Create committee (decorations, games, marketing from ea. org) - Upcoming events: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - San Diego Gulls Game - On-Campus Scavenger Hunt 	<p>Have greater GSC think of possible events.</p> <p>We need a Homecoming Committee for October 4th</p> <p>If anyone wants to be a part of this committee email: ashleyortega@sandiego.edu</p>		Council

**Association General Updates & Voting
(30 Minutes)**

<u>Agenda Item</u>	<u>Information / Update / Voting</u>	<u>Action Step(s)</u>	<u>General Notes</u>	<u>Person Responsible</u>
The Student Bar Association (SBA)	Budget request- IPLA	We want to see the turnout - what are the #'s	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Voting to bring a guest speaker on Tuesday, October 15th & open to anyone • Requesting \$3,250, asking for anything we can give • Expected people 100-150 people • Evaluating success based on attendance and sending out survey via email to those who sign in <p>Group thoughts:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - catered to law students, but if this is their bigger marketed event then let's do it? <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Are there any alternatives? - Should we do a running tally for orgs to be specific in who is requesting what? <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - nervous about money running out <p>WE VOTE TO APPROVE \$1,750</p>	Video presentation

OPEN FORUM

Agenda Item	Information / Update / Voting	Action Step (s)	Person Responsible
GSC	Instagram Account: @usd_gsc #usdgsc - use for a feature	Follow us! SLP Rooftop October 4 6:00pm-8:30pm	GSC Exec. Team/Ashley
Latinx Graduate Student Association (LGSA)	LGSA is working on our first social. More details to come soon!	October event, everyone is welcomed! Come to Karaoke	Belgica Crespo

BAA	Event update	October 15: analytics event!	Ashkan Wadpay
------------	---------------------	-------------------------------------	----------------------